
 
 
 

FRIPP ISLAND PUBLIC SERVICE DISTRICT 
 

Tuesday, December 13, 2016 
Fripp Island Fire Station 

9:30 a.m. 
 

AGENDA 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
3. Oath of Office for New Commissioners 
 
4. Minutes for Commission Meeting of November 9, 2016 
 
5. Minutes for Special Commission Meeting of November 17, 2016 
 
6. Committee Reports 
 

- Manager’s Report for November, 2016 
- Fire Department Report for November, 2016 
- Erosion & Bridge 

Porpoise Drive Revetment Repairs Update 
Fripp Inlet Bridge 2016 Emergency Inspection & Hydrographic Survey-JMT 
Inc. 
 

7. Old Business 
 
8. Election of Officers 
 
9. New Business 
 

- Fiscal Year 2016 Draft Audit Report 
- Bank Resolutions/Signature Cards 
- Fripp Inlet Revetment Repair/Rebuild Engineering Proposals 

Johnson, Mirmiran & Thompson, Inc.  
McSweeney Engineers  

- Discussion/Update on FEMA Funding & Requirements 
  
10. Questions and Comments from Visitors 
 

- FIPOA Representative 
 
11. Executive Session 
 

- Legal Matters Pertaining to the Fripp Inlet Revetment Repairs 
- Personnel Matters 

 
12. Upon returning to public session, the Commission may take such action(s) as it deems appropriate 
on the items discussed in executive session. 
 
13. Adjourn 
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December 2, 2016 

Angie Hughes 
Manager 
Fripp Island Public Service District 
291 Tarpon Blvd. 
Fripp Island, SC  29920 

RE: Fripp Island Revetment Structural Assessment 
JMT Proposal No. 16-1884-999 

Ms. Hughes: 

Johnson, Mirmiran, and Thompson (JMT) is pleased to submit this proposal for the assessment, 
engineering, and bidding services relevant to the repair of the Fripp Inlet revetment on Fripp Island. 

Project Understanding 

JMT understands that Hurricane Matthew, a category 2 hurricane, hit the coastal areas of South Carolina 
causing significant erosion and damage to the approximately 2250’ long revetment along the Fripp Inlet, 
which serves as critical protection for Fripp Island’s water and sewer lines under Porpoise Drive.   Based 
on comparisons from the 2013 survey and a survey done recently, it is expected that the revetment has 
lost on average of 1’ to 1.5’ in height.  This loss in height could potentially be damaging to critical island 
infrastructure should another severe storm threaten the area.    JMT understands that Fripp Island intends 
to have an engineer assess the damage along the entire length of the revetment and provide a report of 
the findings and potential repair recommendation.  Once reviewed by Fripp Island, the repair 
recommendations will then be designed and let out for bid for construction.   

Proposed Scope 

Based upon the project understanding, the following scope of work is proposed. 

I. SERVICES 

1. Phase 1 – Revetment Assessment and Findings Report

JMT will provide a team of professional engineers, experienced with marine and coastal 
structures, to assess the entire length of the revetment.   JMT assumes this site visit will 
constitute only 1 day in the field, along with travel time roundtrip to Fripp Island from Charleston, 
SC.  Once the assessment is complete, JMT will provide the owner with a detailed report of our 
findings, including pictures, structural assessment, repair recommendations, and construction 
cost estimates for recommendations within 3 weeks of the site visit.    

2. Phase 2 – Engineering Design and Construction Documents

JMT will provide the owner with a complete set of engineering plans and specifications for the 
construction of the agreed upon repair.  These plans and specifications will provide the 
contractor and the owner with all necessary information to properly repair and reconstruct the 
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V. CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION 

A. Construction administration and/or site visits will be provided at the client’s request as additional 
services on an hourly rate. 

 
VI. COMPENSATION 
 

A. "Services," upon which compensation is based, were determined from telephone and email 
conversations with Ms. Hughes.  
 

B. "Services" will be provided for a proposed Lump Sum fee of $33,000.00. 
     Phase 1………………………………….…………$7,500.00 
     Phase 2……………………………….…………..$11,500.00 
     Phase 3…………………………….…………..…$14,000.00 
 

C. "Additional Services" will be provided to meet the Client’s needs and will be negotiated at such 
time as deemed necessary. 

  
This scope may be amended as needed according to your project requirements and JMT will happily 
modify any effort or fees at your request to better suit your needs.  We appreciate the opportunity to 
work with you. Please indicate acceptance of this proposal by signing and returning the attached 
Agreement.  This will serve as our authorization to begin work.  Do not hesitate to contact me 
should you have any questions. 

 
If you have any questions or need further information, please do not hesitate to contact me at 843-556-
2624 or JO’Connor@jmt.com. 
 
Very truly yours, 
JOHNSON, MIRMIRAN & THOMPSON, INC. 
 
 
 
Jim O’Connor, P.E. 
Vice President 
 
JKO/nel  
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